

STEPHANIE GABRYS

Commercial, Promotional, and Fitness Model



Address: 3000 Artessa Circle Apt. 3410
Franklin, TN 37067

Phone: (708) 522-3746

Email: S.Gabrys@yahoo.com

Instagram: @StephanieGabrys

SUMMARY

Ambitious fashion, lifestyle, commercial, fitness, and promotional model with over ten years experience in collaborating with high profile clients, photographers, and brands/designers to execute engaging advertisements and brand awareness through commercials, UGC content, print, events, trade shows, samplings, and fashion shows. I hold myself to a very high level of professionalism and I am responsible, out going, and am able to clearly articulate and educate consumers on brands and promote products.

SKILLS

- Fashion, commercial, beauty, fitness, promo/event, and runway modeling
- Presentation/public speaking
- Fit modeling
- Showroom modeling
- Team management
- Script memorization
- Improv Skills
- Client relations
- Sales
- Project Management
- Creative directing/styling
- Cocktail and bartending
- Travel planning
- Athlete

EXPERIENCE

Commercials & Print

- Walt Disney World
- Yamaha boats & wave runners
- Beyond Imagination Riyadh season commercial with DJ Khaled
- Abaco sunglasses
- Hilton Honors
- SHEFIT sporting apparel national Commercaill
- Steve Harvey Talk Show Spring Shoe Segment Model (Aired on NBC)
- Rockstar Energy Drink
- Discovering the Palm Beaches 2021
- As Seen On TV Custom Cornhole Boards 2021
- Reset Body Spa

- Kona Brewery
- TrueHair for HSN
- TIDL Sport
- Wahu water toys and floats
- YachtLife
- FYI Yachts
- Fitness equipment advertisement/ infomercial
- [amazon.com](https://www.amazon.com)
- Commercial and residential real estate advertisement
- Jupiter Medical Center
- Infomercials and Testimonials
- Range Aardvark Infomercial

Fashion Shows

- Miami Swim Week 2023 & 2024
- Stix & Roses Boutique
- Bridal Boutiques (Chicago)

STEPHANIE GABRYS

Commercial, Promotional, and Fitness Model



EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Promotional and Brand Ambassador Clients

- Celcius Energy Drink
- Tito's Handmade Vodka
- Ferrari, Lamborghini, and RaceRally Media
- Suzuki Model @ Motocross Championship
- Elan Clothing
- Formula 1 Miami Grand Prix 2022
- The Jake Owen Foundation
- Casamigos Tequila Team Lead
- Gibson Guitars
- Lilly Pulitzer
- International Polo Club
- Bud Light Beer
- Southern Eagle
- El Banido Tequila
- Old Smokey Whiskey
- Funky Buddha Brewery
- Modelo Beer
- 2022 SBC Summit Latin America for Digitain
- Green Flame Tequila
- Two Lanes Brewing
- World Cup Soccer Tournament
- South Beach Wine and Food Festival 2021 & 2022

- Palm Beach International Boat show 2021 & 2022
- Honda Classic Golf Tournament, PGA 2021- 2023
- IMTS Trade Show Chicago
- Dolphins Football Charity
- Switching Gears Charity
- 84/7 Antonio Brown Training Facility
- Warren Henry Auto Group
- Surf Expo 2021 & 2022
- Electrify Expo Miami 2021-2022
- Race Rally Media and Ocean Auto Club
- St. James Organic Tea
- Tortuga Music Festival 2022
- Ed Morse Auto Group
- Ideal Nutrition At SunFest 2022
- San Lorenzo Yachts
- Golf for C.O.P.S.
- Safer Watch

Music Videos

- Michael Ray "Workin on it"
- Halsey's Stand in for Calvin Harris Music Video "Stay With Me" ft. Justin Timberlake, Pharrell, and Halsey
- Music Artist Will Cullen (Unreleased song)

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

- BFA in Fashion Design, Columbia College Chicago, 2008- 2012
- TABC certified
- TIPS Off-Premises Alcohol Seller/Server Certified